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May 18, 2018 

MEMORANDUM FOR: All potential applicants 

FROM: Lisa Bates, Deputy Director 
Division of Financial Assistance 

I;I'~ ~ 
SUBJECT: Amendment number one for Veterans Housing and 

Homelessness Prevention Program Round Four Notice 
of Funding Availability 

On May 9, 2018, the Department of Housing and Community Development 
(Department) announced the availability of approximately $75 million for the Veterans 
Housing and Homelessness Prevention Program (VHHP) through the issuance of a 
Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA). 

With this Memorandum, the Department is updating the NOFA to clarify the following: 

• Page 10: 

o Supportive Services Plan: 

In the comments section of the chart regarding the minimum point 
requirements for the Supportive Services Plan, the minimum threshold 
requirement for this category is 15 points, not 10 points. 

o Readiness to Proceed: 

In the comments section of the chart regarding the minimum point 
requirement for Readiness to Proceed, the minimum threshold requirement 
for this category is 13 points, not 7.5 points. 

If you have any questions or require assistance, please contact Monique Pierre, VHHP 
program manager, at Monique.pierre@hcd.ca.gov or (916) 263-2707. 
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